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MEMORANDUM 
HR#27-24 

 
May 29, 2024 

 
TO:   DHRM Listserv Recipients 
 
FROM:  Bachera Washington, Administrator Bachera Washington 
   Division of Human Resource Management 
 
SUBJECT:  NOTICE OF WORKSHOP – Amendments to NAC 284 
 
                                                                                                                                                                          
 
The regulation changes included with this memorandum are being proposed for permanent 
adoption.  In order to review the proposed changes in the regulations and solicit comments from 
interested persons, a workshop will be held at 9:00 a.m. on June 14, 2024, at the Nevada State 
Library and Archives Building, 100 N. Stewart Street, Room 110, Carson City, Nevada with 
videoconferencing to the Eureka Building, 7251 Amigo Street, Suite 120, Las Vegas Nevada. 
 
Please circulate and post the attached Notice of Workshop to Solicit Comments on Proposed 
Permanent Regulations along with the text of the proposed regulations. 
 
Attachments 
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